Sonim Technologies, Inc.
1825 S. Grant St., Suite 200., San Mateo, CA, 94402

Date: June 29, 2016

Declaration

To whom it may concern,

This is a WLAN/Bluetooth combination antenna with FCC ID:
WYPL23VO013AA. This WLAN/Bluetooth co-existence mechanism is to ensure that
the WLAN and Bluetooth transmitters would not simultaneously operate. Therefore,
WLAN and Bluetooth antenna in FCC ID: WYPL23V013AA should not be
considered to be able to transmit simultaneously.

Though the users can use WLAN and Bluetooth simultaneously, but the real
situation is that WLAN and Bluetooth are used by time sharing and no overlap
transmission.

Should you have any question, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

MP\K v

Avena Xu / Type Approval Manager
Sonim Technologies, Inc.

Tel: 001 650 378 8109

E-mail: avena.xu@sonimtech.com




